



CURRICULUM VITAE

DAWID POLEDNIK

I am a person who focuses on continuous development. I currently work at j-labs software specialists as Front End Developer. My obligations include the implementation of projects in technologies such as React, TypeScript. I am also open to other technologies.

Informations



DATE OF BIRTH

18.08.1995



ADDRESS

NAD SUDOŁEM 24/42
31-228 KRAKÓW



E-MAIL

DAWID.POLEDNIK@GMAIL.COM



PHONE

530921475



GitHub:

github.com/dawidpolednik



Portfolio

https://dawidpolednik.pl

FOREIGN LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

LEVEL B2

GERMAN

LEVEL A2

WEB LANGUAGES

HTML



CSS/SCSS WITH RWD



JAVASCRIPT



CERTIFICATIONS

SOFTSERVE IT ACADEMY:

Development, design and architecture of modern software systems based on object-oriented languages

HOBBIES

powerlifting, football, table tennis, cooking

WORK EXPERIENCE

(08.2021 – now)

J-LABS SOFTWARE SPECIALISTS (FRONT END DEVELOPER)

○ Implementation of a flight / airline management platform for the client (Sabre) based on technologies such as: React, Redux, TypeScript, Jest.

(12.2019 – 07.2021)

PIRIOS S.A (FRONT END DEVELOPER)

○ Implementation of the project related to the web service used to manage the work of the call center staff. The project is based on the Angular framework.

○ Implementation of a medical platform based on technologies such as React, TypeScript.

(07.2019 – 09.2019)

EUVIC (INTERNSHIP)

○ Participation in a project related to the construction of a mobile application intended for event management in the React Native framework.

(03.2019 – 06.2019)

WEBUI DEVELOPMENT SOFTSERVE ACADEMY

○ Implementation of the project using the React.js library based on the SCRUM project management methodology and the distributed version control system (GIT).

EDUCATION

Computer Science (MASTER'S DEGREE STUDIES) (2018 – 2019)

SILESIAN UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY

SPECIALTY: INTERNET AND NETWORK TECHNOLOGIES

Computer Science (ENGINEERING STUDIES) (2014– 2018)

OPOLE UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY

FIRST-CYCLE DEGREE

SKILLS

Libraries and tools:

- *React
- *React Native
- *React-Router-DOM
- *Redux
- *TypeScript
- *Styled Components
- *Angular

Programming tools:

- *MS Visual Studio Code
- *Git(GitKraken)
- *GitHub/GitLab
- *Postman
- *NPM

Methodology: : Agile/SCRUM

I agree to the processing of personal data provided in this document for realising the recruitment process pursuant to the Personal Data Protection Act of 10 May 2018 (Journal of Laws 2018, item 1000) and in agreement with Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 April 2016 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Directive 95/46/EC (General Data Protection Regulation)".